

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: February 6, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Neil Brodie
Subject: Rate Mitigation Next Steps

Serge, I know we have a one on one tomorrow afternoon. Just thinking that it might be worthwhile to have a joint meeting with our staff.. to get a sense of where things are at, what options are being considered , any implications for the OEB, timing of announcements , and next steps. We could come down for 3 or 3:30, or meet after our meeting at 4;30 or 5.... Perhaps Andrew could join us.

Let me know if that works on your end.

Rosemarie T. Leclair*Chair & CEO**Ontario Energy Board**2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700**Toronto, Ontario**M4P 1E4**Tel: 416-440-7601**Fax: 416-440-7700**Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca*